[image: cid:image003.png@01D9BEFE.7ECA0640]                        Transportation Support Services                  [image: MCTN00634_0000[1]]
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
UpCounty Regional Services Center
12900 Middlebrook Rd Germantown, MD  20874
(301) 444-8580


TO:		All students 

FROM:		Randolph Mussotte

[bookmark: _Hlk81378559]DATE:		Wednesday, September 11, 2024

SUBJECT:	 BUS ROUTE TIME CHANGE On #1311 / NEW PICK-UP TIME for WJ HS.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Listed below are the new pick-up times for route# 1311. Please have your student ready for Pickup at least five minutes before the listed times. This change will be effective on 
Thursday, September 12, 2024

06:45 AM Leave Lot

Trip: 1311 - AM
Route: 1311 - WALTER JOHNSON HS
School(s) Serviced: JOHNSON HS - (240) 740-6900
Seq 	Time 		Stop Description Load Next

1 	7:01 A.M. 	GROSVENOR LA AND GROSVENOR PL  
2 	7:01 A.M. 	10301 GROSVENOR PL 20852  
3 	7:06 A.M. 	GROSVENOR PL AND TUCKERMAN LN  
4 	7:06 A.M. 	TUCKERMAN LA AND TUCKERMAN HEIGHTS CIR - RSO  
5	7:07 A.M. 	TUCKERMAN LN AND BREWER HOUSE RD
  
7:20 A.M. 	JOHNSON HS 6400 ROCK SPRING DR, BETHESDA, MD 20814
424 - REGULAR SCHOOL

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.


Thank You,
Randolph Mussotte
Team Cluster Manager
240-740-6573
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